SHANNEN ROE

ARCHITECTURE STUDENT



CONTACT

shannenroe98.wixsite.com/portfolio

+61 0447570740

✓ shannenroe@outlook.com

in <u>Shannen Roe</u>

EDUCATION

B. of Design (Honours) (Architecture)

Queensland University of Technology 2017 - 2021

Overseas Study Exchange

Oxford Brookes University, UK Jan 2019 - May 2019

Queensland Certificate of Education

Sunshine Coast Grammar School 2009 - 2016

SKILLS

Programs

Revit	••••
Enscape	••••
Rhino	00000
Autocad	00000
Sketchup	00000
Adobe Photoshop	••••
Adobe Illustrator	••••
Adobe InDesign	$\circ \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$
Adobe Lightroom	00000
Adobe Premiere Pro	00000
Microsoft Word	••••
Microsoft Powerpoint	••••

PROFILE

I am a passionate and hard-working architecture student, currently in my final semester of architecture at Queensland University of Technology. This year, I'm hoping to expand my experience in a professional architectural setting and develop strong relationships within the community.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Customer Service Representative

The Build and Design Centre | 2018 - PRESENT My responsibilities include:

- Customer service
- Assisting with product inquiries
- Maintaining client database
- Hosting seminars

Intern

Five Mile Radius | SEP 2019 - NOV 2019 My responsibilities included:

- Design development
- Drafting project into Revit
- Graphic work in Adobe Suite
- Product prototyping

Junior Draftsman

Ken Down Architects | 2017 - 2018 My responsibilities included:

- Design development
- Drafting project into Revit
- Graphic work in Adobe Suite
- Meeting with clients
- Site visits

SHANNEN ROE

ARCHITECTURE STUDENT



SKILLS + ATTRIBUTES

Personal

Self-motivated

Knowledge of building products
Problem solving
Reliability
Cooperation
Excellent communication
Organised
Diligent

INVOLVEMENTS

Volunteer for Queensland MP Amy MacMahon 2020

QUT social soccer 2018 - 2020

Oxford Brookes Sustainability Society 2019

City Benches Competition for the London Festival of Architecture 2019

Sunshine Coast Grammar School Prefect & Art Captain 2016

Amnesty International (School group) 2014 - 2016

REFEREES

Surahna Liebenberg | 0413421337 Director, The Build and Design Centre

Clare Kennedy | 0406941434 Director, Five Mile Radius

Ken Down | 0418713701 Managing Director, Ken Down Architects

Royce Woolnough | 0417052868 University peer